

Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority (PCNPA) Youth Committee

Minutes of meeting held on 7/11/23– Pembrokeshire College

Youth Committee Members present at the meeting: Seb Landais. Michele Chung. Kallum Ball. Hywel Davies. Harry Lawrence.

Facilitators: Maisie Sherratt & Graham Peake

Visitors: Tom Moses (PLANED)

Matters Discussed

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action
1.	Catch up and Check in - Welcome to new members	
2.	Youth Manifesto - Accessibility - Diversity / inclusion - Climate change	Maisie to contact speakers on topics in order to obtain 'informed decisions' for YM edits/additions.
3.	Next Generation Christmas Do - Dec 9 th	Maisie & Graham to finalise details and arrange transport etc.
4.	Residential with Bannau Brycheiniog - YC would like more information from BB and a chance to discuss with BB Youth Wardens.	Maisie & Graham to discuss with BB staff (Hayley Sharpe)
5.	Pembrokeshire Pride – volunteers needed.	Maisie to contact Lewis @ PP and discuss volunteering opportunities.
6.	Tom Moses – PLANED	Evidence collected for future PLANED projects – Awareness Engagement and Representation survey. Tom Moses and Maisie Sherratt to arrange event with PCNP Next Gen, PLANED and town/community councils.
7.	AOB	
8.	Check out	